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January 15, 2003

The Honorable Cynthia Sullivan

Chair, King County Council

Room 1200

C O U R T H O U S E

Dear Councilmember Sullivan:

The purpose of this letter is to transmit a motion for Council action authorizing King County to enter into an interlocal agreement with the City of Maple Valley to jointly address surface water drainage and flooding issues in an area known as Jacqueline Meadows, within city limits since Maple Valley’s incorporation in 1997.

The area generally referred to as Jacqueline Meadows includes, for purposes of the effort covered under this interlocal agreement, the housing developments of Wilderness Village Estates, Maple Valley Meadows, Jacqueline Meadows, and Maplebrook Meadows.  These developments are located in the area of SE 237th to SE 240th Streets just south of SE Wax Road and were constructed under King County development standards prior to Maple Valley’s incorporation. The four developments are served by four surface water drainage facilities as required by King County code, including a detention pond and several stormwater infiltration facilities.

The Jacqueline Meadows area experienced significant flooding during the severe 1996 and 1997 storm seasons, adversely affecting roadways and residences.  In response to the flooding, King County (through the Surface Water Management Division) undertook a Phase I Drainage Study through the Neighborhood Drainage Assistance Program. The Phase I Study, completed in late 1996, resulted in several small constructed improvements to the existing drainage facilities and a further Phase II Study to explore larger capital improvements to comprehensively address the problem.  The Phase II Study, completed in late 1997 just after the City’s incorporation, outlined a range of potential constructed solutions to the flooding.

In terms of causes leading or contributing to the flooding problems, it appears that the groundwater table in the vicinity was highly elevated during the heavy rains of the ‘96-’97 storm seasons, impeding the infiltration of stormwater into the ground at the location of the above-mentioned drainage facilities.  The King County area has not since experienced rainfalls of the intensity and duration of the ‘96-’97 storms and is not aware of flooding having significantly affected the Jacqueline Meadows area since those years.

The flooding problems were a focus for the new City of Maple Valley during the City’s incorporation process in mid- to late 1997.  As the area was in transition from County to City government, representatives of both jurisdictions agreed that it would best serve area citizens to work cooperatively on a measure to address the drainage and flooding issues.  The City began working to develop project alternatives, and a proviso to King County’s 1999 budget stipulated $75,000 from the storm and surface water management construction fund to contribute to a project once it had been selected, designed and permitted by the City.

By early 2001, the City of Maple Valley had analyzed eight primary project alternatives; this analysis took into account total cost, overall cost-effectiveness, regulatory and permitting issues, land availability, and degree of flood reduction benefit.  In 2001, the City chose as the preferred alternative acquiring/operating an existing, surplused water pumping station to pump stormwater overflows from an existing drainage facility to a new infiltration facility that it would construct in the vicinity of SE 237th Street.  In addition, the property acquired for the new infiltration facility will serve as a park facility in dry periods. The City will begin project implementation in 2002.  By entering into the proposed interlocal agreement King County and Maple Valley will implement their desire to jointly address flooding which has affected both King County and Maple Valley citizens and will contribute to a history of cooperation and coordination in governance transition.

Thank you for your consideration of this interlocal agreement.  Members of the Executive staff would be pleased to meet with the Council to discuss the flooding project.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Lee Ann Merrill, Water and Land Resources Division Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator, at (206) 296-8010.

Sincerely,

Ron Sims

King County Executive

Enclosures

cc:
King County Councilmembers


    ATTN:  David deCourcy, Council Chief of Staff



     Shelley Sutton, Policy Staff Director



     Anne Noris, Clerk of the Council


Steve Call, Director, Office of Management and Budget


Pam Bissonnette, Director, Department of Natural Resources and Parks (DNRP)


LeeAnn Merrill, Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator, Water & Land Resources 

                Division, DNRP

bcc:
Daryl Grigsby, Manager, Water and Land Resources Division (WLRD), Department of


  Natural Resources and Parks (DNRP)


Curt Crawford, Managing Engineer, Stormwater Services Section, WLRD, DNRP


Louise Kulzer, Senior Scientist, Stormwater Services Section, WLRD, DNRP

